
CORRESPONDENCE 
J/22/2026 
DOCUMENT NO. 0057.1-2026 

Hong Wang 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2026 2:43 PM 
To: Shaw Stiller 
Cc: Adam Teitzman 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20250011 -El 

Tracking: Recipient 

Shaw Stiller 

Adam Teitzman 

Delivery 

Delivered: 1/22/2026 2:43 PM 

Delivered: 1/22/2026 2:43 PM 

Shaw, 

We have updated the contact information in Docket 20250011 for the three entities listed in your email below. 

Thanks! 

Hong 

From: Shaw Stiller <SStiller@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2026 1:26 PM 
To: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA@psc.state.fLus> 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 20250011-EI 

Emails for LULAC, ECOSWF, and Fla Rising. 

From: Jordan Luebkemann <¡luebkemann@earthjustice.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2026 11:40 AM 
To: Shaw Stiller <SStiller@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20250011-EI 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially 
from unknown senders. 

Good morning Shaw, 

Hope you had some time to rest over the holidays! Here’s the contact info for our clients. 

Florida Rising, Inc. 
Victricia Simmons, Executive Director 
Email: victricia@floridarising.org 

Environmental Confederation of Southwest Florida 
Becky Ayech, President 
Email: environmentalconfederation@gmail.com 

League of United Latin American Citizens of Florida 
Asia Clermont, State Director 
Email: asial098@gmail.com 
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Thanks, 
Jordan 
 

From: Shaw Stiller <SStiller@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2026 8:37 AM 
To: Bradley Marshall <bmarshall@earthjustice.org>; Jordan Luebkemann <jluebkemann@earthjustice.org>; Danielle 
McManamon <dmcmanamon@earthjustice.org> 
Subject: Docket No. 20250011-EI 
 
Good mor ning. Pursuant to inter nal procedure, our Clerk’s offi ce provide s copies of all noti ces and order s to every party listed in the Case Ma nagement System, as well as to their attorney(s ) or qualified re presentative(s). T he Clerk has been using U. S. Mail to pr ovide notices a nd orders to those parties for whom we do not have a conta ct and e mail addre ss. So that all such docume nts may be provide d more efficie ntly, please pr ovide the na me and email address of an a ppropriate contact in this  
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerStart 

 

External Sender  
 

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerE nd  

Good morning. Pursuant to internal procedure, our Clerk’s office provides copies of all notices and orders to every party 
listed in the Case Management System, as well as to their attorney(s) or qualified representative(s). The Clerk has been 
using U.S. Mail to provide notices and orders to those parties for whom we do not have a contact and email address. So 
that all such documents may be provided more efficiently, please provide the name and email address of an appropriate 
contact in this docket for the following entities: 
 
Florida Rising, Inc. 
 
Environmental Confederation of Southwest Florida 
 
League of United Latin American Citizens of Florida 
 
Please call me if you have any questions. 
 
 
Shaw Stiller 
Attorney Supervisor 
Regulatory Analysis Section 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6187  
 
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has broad public records laws.  Written and electronic communications to or from the Florida Public 
Service Commission may be considered public records, which must be made available to anyone upon request. 
 


